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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

AGENDA: 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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January 23, 2014 

Office of Commission Clerk (Stauffer) 

Office of Telecommunications (C. Beard~~ if. 
Office ofthe General Counsel (S. Hopkins)~ ptt 

Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by 
Vitcom, LLC 

2/4/2014 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Please place the following Application for Certificate of Authority to Provide 
Telecommunications Service on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET 
NO. 

130268-TX 

COMPANY NAME 

Vitcom, LLC 

CERT. 
NO. 

8856 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Section 364.335, 
Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a 
minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate is active during any portion of the 
calendar year. A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return Notice will be mailed each December to the 
entity listed above for payment by January 30. 
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RE: Docket No. 120275-EI - Formal petltton of complaint against Tampa Electric 
Company, for di scrimination against cust.omers in thei r Energy Planner program, 
by Curti s Brown. 

Docket No. 130064-EI - Formal petrt10n of complaint against Tampa Electric 
Company, fo r violation of Commission Rule 25-6. 100 regarding bill ing, by Curtis 
Brown. 

AGENDA: 02/04/ 14 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action for Issue 2 - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brown (120275-EI) 
Balbis (130064-EI) 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Case Background 

Docket No. 120275-EI - Formal petition of complaint against Tampa Electric Company. for 
discrimination against customers in their Energy Planner program, by Curtis Brown. 

On June 4, 2012, Mr. Curtis Brown opened complaint #1 066179E against Tampa Electric 
Company (TECO). After moving to a new address, Mr. Brown alleged that he attempted to 
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Docket Nos. 120275-EI, 130064-EI 
Date: January 23, 2014 

continue the Energy Planner Program 1 that he participated in at his previous address but was 
denied. Mr. Brown was informed that the Energy Plaru1er Program was not compatible with his 
new housing type, a multi-family dwelling, and therefore not available to him. Mr. Brown 
argued that the Energy Platmer Program should be available to customers in multi-family 
dwellings. During the complaint process, Mr. Brown was inf01med that TECO was testing a 
replacement technology that would accommodate multi-family dwellings, which was anticipated 
to be available in August or September of2012. TECO placed Mr. Brown on a priority list for 
installation of the Energy Planner Program once available. On June 28, 2012, complaint 
# 1 066179E was closed by staff upon mailing of a resolution letter. 

On October 29, 2012, Mr. Brown filed a one-page petition, requesting a docket be opened 
against TECO for discrimination against customers in their Energy Planner Program. He stated 
that the Energy Planner Program is available only to customers with single family dwellings. 
Mr. Brown argued that the ability to conserve energy and to save money on electricity bills 
should be made available equally to all customers. 

On November 16, 2012, TECO filed a letter acknowledging Mr. Brown's October filing, 
stating that the company continues to work with Mr. Brown regarding the application of the 
Energy Planner Program to multi-family dwellings. On April 11 , 2013, staff held a conference 
call with Mr. Brown and representatives from TECO to discuss both dockets. 

On June 26, 2013, TECO stated in a letter that the company successfully installed the 
Energy Planner Program at Mr. Brown's residence. On August 27, 2013, staff sent an email and 
a letter to Mr. Brown (Attachment A) requesting confirmation of the successful installation of 
the Energy Planner Program at his dwelling and inquiring if his complaint may be closed. To 
date, Mr. Brown has not responded to staff. 

Docket No. 130064-EI - Formal petition of complaint against Tampa Electric Company, for 
violation of Conunission Rule 25-6.100. F.A.C. regarding billing, by Curtis Brown. 

On March 18,20 13 , Mr. Brown filed a one page letter requesting a new docket be opened 
to address TECO' s alleged violation of Rule 25-6.100, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). 
Mr. Brown argues that the rule requires that customers' bills list the locations where surcharge­
free payments can be made by customers. 

On March 21 , 2013, TECO filed a response to Mr. Brown's petition. TECO argues that 
Mr. Brown misinterpreted Rule 25-6.100, F.A.C., and that the rule only requires utilities to 
include toll-free numbers that customers can call to obtain bill pay locations, not the actual 
locations. TECO stated that its bills identify payment options which include Customer Care toll­
free numbers that provide a listing of payment locations upon request. The payment location 
information includes locations where no surcharge is applicable. 

1 The Commission approved the Energy Planner Program as a pilot program by Order No. PSC-05-0 18 1-PAA-EG, 
issued February 16, 2005 , in Docket No. 040033-EG, ln re: Petition for approval of numeric conservation goals by 
Tampa Electric Company and approved the program as a permanent program by Order No. PSC-07-0740-TRF-EG, 
issued September 17, 2007, in Docket No. 070056-EG, In re: Petition for approval of extension and permanent 
status of price responsive load management pilot program, by Tampa Electric Company. 

- 2 -



Docket Nos. 120275-EI, 130064-EI 
Date: January 23,20 14 

In staffs August 27, 20 13, letter and email, staff also addressed Mr. Brown's allegation 
ofTECO's violation of Rule 25-6.100, F.A.C. Staff stated in the letter that it did not believe that 
TECO was in violation of the rule. Staff requested a response if there were any further issues to 
address in the docket. Staff has not received any response to date. 

The Commission has jurisdiction over thi s matter pursuant to Chapter 366, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). The Commission handles consumer complaints pursuant to Rule 25-22.032, 
F.A.C., and formal complaints pursuant to Rule 25-22.036, F.A.C . 

..., - .) -



Docket Nos. 120275-EI, 130064-EI 
Date: January 23, 2014 

Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1: Should Mr. Brown's complaint in Docket No. 120275-EI be dismissed on the 
Commission's own motion? 

Recommendation: Yes. Mr. Brown's request to obtain the Energy Planner Program at his 
multi-family dwelling has been accommodated by TECO. Therefore Mr. Brown' s complaint is 
moot and should be dismissed on the Commission's own motion. (Tan, King) 

Staff Analvsis: On October 29, 2012, Mr. Brown alleged discrimination because he was unable 
to transfer his participation in the Energy Planner Program when he moved his residence from a 
single family dwelling to a multi-family dwelling. Mr. Brown expressed a desire to continue 
with the Energy Planner Program and asked that the program be expanded to multi-family 
dwellings. 

At the time, the Energy Platmer Program was not available to multi-family dwellings due 
to technological constraints. After learning of Mr. Brown's interest in the Energy Planner 
Program, TECO agreed to expand the program and began to make the software changes 
necessary to accommodate multi-family dwellings. TECO worked with Mr. Brown to install the 
Energy Planner Program at his residence. Staff notes that TECO has been very cooperative 
regarding the expansion of the Energy Platmer Program. 

On June 26, 2013, TECO filed a letter stating that the system had been successfully 
installed at Mr. Brown' s residence. Since Mr. Brown had not contacted staff following the 
installation of the Energy Pla1mer Program, staff sent an email and a letter inquiring whether the 
docket may be closed due to successful reso lution of his concerns. To date, Mr. Brown has not 
responded to either staffs August 27, 2013, email or letter. Therefore, as Mr. Brown is 
participating in the Energy Planner Program, staff believes Mr. Brown's complaint is moot and 
should be dismissed on the Commission's own motion. 
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Docket Nos. 120275-EI, 130064-EI 
Date: January 23, 2014 

Issue 2: Did TECO violate Rule 25-6.100, F.A.C. , as alleged by Mr. Brown's petition in Docket 
No. 130064-EI? 

Recommendation: No. TECO did not violate Rule 25-6.100, F.A.C., as alleged by Mr. Brown 
and no further Commission action is required. (Tan, King) 

Staff Analysis: Mr. Brown alleged that TECO was in violation of Rule 25-6.100, F.A.C., by 
failing to list surcharge-free payment locations on its customers' bills instead requiring the 
customer to call the toll-free numbers to obtain such locations. 

TECO argues that Mr. Brown misinterpreted Rule 25-6. 100, F.A.C., and that the rule 
only requires utilities to include toll-free numbers that customers can call to obtain bill pay 
locations, not the actual locations. TECO stated that its bills identify payment options which 
include Customer Care toll-free numbers that provide a li sting of payment locations upon 
request. The payment location information includes locations where no surcharge is applicable. 

Staff believes that the rule requires toll-free numbers be provided so consumers may call 
to find the surcharge-free locations where the customers can pay their utility bill. Specifically, 
Rule 25-6.1 OOQ), F.A.C., states that the "name and address of the utility plus the toll-free 
number(s) where customers can receive information about their bill as well as locations where 
the customers can pay their utility bill. Such information must identify those locations where no 
surcharge is incurred." (emphasis added) 

As referenced in the case background, staff explained its position to Mr. Brown regarding 
application of the rule both in its April 11 , 2013, conference call and August 27, 20 13 letter. To 
date, Mr. Brown has not responded to either staffs August 27, 2013, emai l or letter. 

Staff notes that Mr. Brown has not asked for any specific relief. Staff further notes that 
in TECO' s current customer bills, customers are directed to the company's website and a toll­
free number where customers are provided a list of local payment locations who do not charge a 
fee. Therefore, staff does not believe that TECO is in violation of the rule and no further 
Commission action is required. 
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Docket Nos. 120275-EI, 130064-EI 
Date: January 23, 2014 

Issue 3: Should these dockets be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes. If the Commission approves staffs recommendation in Issue 1, 
Docket No. 120275-EI should be closed. If the Commission approves staff's recommendation in 
Issue 2 and no person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed agency action files 
a protest within 21 days of the issuance of that order, Docket No. 130064-EI should be closed 
upon issuance of the consummating order. (Tan) 

Staff Analysis: If the Commission approves staff's recommendation in Issue 1, Docket No. 
120275-EI should be closed. If the Commission approves staff' s recommendation in Issue 2 and 
no person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed agency action fi les a protest 
within 21 days of the issuance of that order, Docket No. 130064-EI should be closed upon 
issuance ofthe consummating order. 
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Cow.ussiO.>o~rRS: 

RONALO A. BR.ISii, CI!AIRMAN 
LIS!. FOL·\K Et:J(W( 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E.. BAI.BIS 
JUI.It:: T. BROWN 

Curtis Brown 
991 6 Carlsdale Drive 
Riverview, Florida, 33578 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

August27, 2013 

Attachment A 

FILED AUG 27. 2013 
DOCUMENT NO. 05018-13 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

OFFICE OFTHc GENERAL COUNSF.t. 
S. CURTlS KlsrR 
GENERAL COUN!WL 
(850) 413-<1199 

RE: Docket No. 120275 - Er- Formal peti tion of complaint againsr Tampa Electric Company, 
ior discrimination against customers in their Energy Plrumer progrrun, by Curtis Brown and 
Docket No. 130064 - EI - Formal petition of complaint aga inst Tampa Electric Company, for 
violation of Commission Rule 25-6. 100 regarding bill ing, by Curtis Brown. 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

On October 29, 2012, we received your complaint against Tru11pa Electric Company (TECO) 
alleging discrimination regarding the avai lability of the Energy Planner Program at your multi-family 
dwelling and subsequently Docket 120275-EI was opened. 1 Since that time TECO has been working 
.... ~th you to install the Energy Planner Progran1 ar your re.Gideoce. On June 26, 2013, TECO fLied a 
letter stating that the system had been successfully installed. Since the installation of the Energy 
Plrumer System at your residence occmred approximately tv.:o months ~o, and we have no reason to 
believe the installation was unsuccessful, st.alT believes that your complaint has been resolved. 

In addition, you had concems that TECO wa~ violating Rule 25-6.100, Florida Administrative 
Code (P.A.C.), bec.ausc surcharge free payment locations were not visible on the TECO bil1.2 Staff 
believes that upon a reading of the rule, 1ECO meets th.e requirement of Rule 26.6.100(j), F.A.C., 
which requires toll-free numbers be provided so consumers may cull to lind the surcharge free 
locations wbcre the customers can pay their tllility bill. In the cunem TECO bill, cusLOmers are 
directed to the company's website aud a toll-free number where customers are provided with local 
payment agents who do not thargc a fee. As we discusS<..-xl during our con:fere.ncc call on i\.pril II, 
2013, staff docs not find any indication that TICO is in violation ofthe rule. 

We believe that your complaints have been addressed and can be closed. Staff can close the 
dockets once we receive an email or letter from you advising you would like them closed. If you do 
not believe the matters have been resolved, staff will take its recommendations to the neX1 available 
Commission Conference for a Commjssion vore. 

' Docket No. 120275-El • Pormal petition o f cornplnint. ~gni nst Tnmpa El<x:tric Comp11ny, fi:lr d iscrimination against 
customers in tboir l'.nergy Planner program. by Curtis Brow-n. 
2 Docket No. 130064-EI was opened to address trus matter. 

C.~.L>mu. CIRCI.E On"ICE (ENT"JI. • 1540 SHIIM·\fUl OAK !k) I.JU:V,\Il l> • TAI.l~\IMS.QE~, f"L3239~8~ 
.'\nAfflrmRth·c Arbon / EqLSaJ 0(1fl0r1Unicy F.mp'n}'rr 



Docket Nos. 120275-EI, 130064-EI 
Date: January 23, 2014 

Attachment A 

We look for .. vard to hearing from you regarding these matters. If we do not hear from you by 
September 16,2013, we will begin the recommendation process. 

CC: Office of Commission Clerk. 

Lee Eng Tan 
Senior Attorney 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
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January 23, 2014 

Office of Commission Clerk (Stauffer) ~(J' 

Office of the General Counsel (Young) 
Division of Economics (King)?J~ ~t) f~ .u> ·~· 

Docket No. 130256-GU - Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Duval and St. Johns Counties between Peoples Gas System and the City of 
Jacksonville Beach d/b/a Beaches Energy Services. 

AGENDA: 02/04/14 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brown 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Case Background 

On October 18, 2013, Peoples Gas System (Peoples) and the City of Jacksonville Beach 
d/b/a Beaches Energy Services (BES) filed a joint petition for approval of a territorial boundary 
agreement for portions of Duval and St. Johns Counties. The Petitioners own and operate natural 
gas distribution facilities in Duval and St. Johns Counties, and each is a natural gas utility subject 
to the Commission's jurisdiction under Section 366.04(3), Florida Statutes (F.S.), for the 
purposes of resolving territorial disputes and approving territorial agreements. Peoples provides 
natural gas service to approximately 20,000 customers in Duval and St. Johns Counties and plans 
to continue expanding its distribution system in those counties as provided for in its tariff on file 
with the Commission. BES also operates a natural gas distribution system in select locations in 
Duval and St. Johns Counties and plans to continue expanding its distribution system consistent 
with the demand for natural gas service within its service area. A copy of the complete 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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Agreement is attached (Attachment A) as well as maps that show the service territory for BES 
(Attachment B). 

Absent the Commission's approval of the agreement, the plans of Peoples and BES for 
providing retail natural gas service in Duval and St. Johns Counties might overlap.  Therefore, 
the Agreement will assist in avoiding future disputes, uneconomic duplication of facilities,  and 
will expedite the handling of applications for service by future potential natural gas customers.  
No customers will be transferred upon the approval of the Agreement.  However, pursuant to 
Section 2.5 of the Agreement, a customer transfer from Peoples to BES may occur in the future.  
The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S. 
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Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1:  Should the Commission approve the joint petition for approval of a territorial boundary 
agreement in portions of Duval and St. Johns Counties between Peoples and BES? 

Recommendation:  Yes.  The territorial boundary agreement between Peoples and BES will not 
cause a detriment to the public interest and should be approved.  (King) 

Staff Analysis:  Pursuant to Section 366.04(3)(a), F.S., the Commission has the jurisdiction to 
approve territorial agreements between and among natural gas utilities. Rule 25-7.0471(2), 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), states that in approving territorial agreements, the 
Commission may consider the reasonableness of the purchase price of any facilities being 
transferred, the likelihood that the agreement will not cause a decrease in the reliability of gas 
service to existing or future ratepayers, and the likelihood that the agreement will eliminate 
existing or potential uneconomic duplication of facilities. Unless the Commission determines 
that the agreement will cause a detriment to the public interest, the agreement should be 
approved.  Utilities Commission of the City of New Smyrna v. Florida Public Service 
Commission, 469 So. 2d 731 (Fla. 1985).  
 
 The Petitioners represent that approval and implementation of the agreement will not 
cause a decrease in the availability or  reliability of natural gas service to the existing or future 
ratepayers.  No customers of either party will be transferred upon the approval of the agreement. 
However, Peoples currently provides natural gas service to customers located in Neptune Beach, 
Florida, which is situated within BES territory according to the pending agreement.  Provided the 
agreement is in effect, Section 2.5 states that Peoples shall transfer the Neptune Beach customers 
to BES within 90 days following receipt of written notice from BES that its natural gas 
distribution system is capable of providing natural gas service to these customers.  At the time of 
such transfer, Peoples would also convey to BES the facilities necessary to serve  Neptune Beach 
at the depreciated book value.  Once approved, the Agreement will remain in effect until 
modifications are mutually agreed upon by the parties and approved by the Commission, or until 
termination or modification shall be mandated by a governmental entity or court with appropriate 
jurisdiction. 
 
 If Section 2.5 was exercised today, approximately 20 customers (19 primarily small 
commercial customers and 1 residential customer) would be transferred from Peoples to BES.  
These customers were sent notice advising of the possible future transfer and were provided 
examples of monthly bill calculations under the current Peoples and BES rates.  Customers were 
also notified that neither Peoples nor BES knows whether or when any such transfer may occur 
and the current differences in rates may or may not exist in the future.  Since the notices have 
been sent, neither company has received any calls or inquiries from their customers about the 
possible transfer.   
 
 Peoples and BES represent that approval and implementation of the territorial agreement 
will not cause a decrease in the availability or reliability of natural gas service from either 
company, or to the existing or future ratepayers.  In addition, they assert that approval of the 
territorial agreement by the Commission will assist in avoiding future uneconomic duplication of 
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facilities by the parties, and will expedite the handling of applications for service by future 
potential natural gas customers; therefore, the agreement is in the public interest. 
 
 It appears that the proposed agreement eliminates the potential uneconomic duplication 
of facilities and will not cause a decrease in the reliability of gas service.  In addition, the 
purchase price of the facilities (at their depreciated book value), if transfer occurs in the future,  
appears reasonable.  Therefore, based on the above, staff believes that the proposed territorial 
agreement will not cause a detriment to the public interest and recommends approval.  
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Issue 2:  Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation:   Yes.  If no person whose interests are substantially affected timely files a 
protest to the Commission’s Proposed Agency Action Order, this docket should be closed upon 
issuance of a Consummating Order.  (Young) 

Staff Analysis:  If no person whose interests are substantially affected by the Commission’s 
decision timely files a protest to the Commission’s Proposed Agency Action Order, this docket 
should be closed upon issuance of a Consummating Order. 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 
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RE: 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
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Docket No. 130267-EU - Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Orange County by the City of Winter Park and Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 

AGENDA: 02/04/14 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Balbis 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Case Background 

On November 6, 2013, the City of Winter Park (Winter Park) and Duke Energy Florida, 
Inc. (DEF) filed a joint petition for approval of a territorial agreement (agreement) in Orange 
County. In Order No. PSC-05-0453-PAA-EI, the Commission granted DEF's petition to relieve 
it of the statutory obligation to provide certain customers within the City of Winter Park with 
electrical service, thereby delineating the territorial boundary established in the 2003 award 
regarding Winter Park's purchase of a portion of DEF's distribution system. 1 The proposed 
agreement would more clearly define the boundaries of each utility's service area to allow for 
improvement or expansion by Winter Park or DEF without the threat of territorial disputes 

1 See Order No. PSC-05-0453-PAA-EI , issued April 28, 2005, in Docket No. 050117-EI , In re: Petition to relieve 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc . of the statutory obligation to provide electrica l service to certain customers within the 
City of Winter Park, pursuant to Section 366.03 and 366 .04, F.S. As of April 29, 2013, Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc .'s name was changed to Duke Energy Florida, Inc . 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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arising in the future.  If approved, the agreement would result in the transfer of 11 customers 
from DEF to Winter Park.  The Commission has jurisdiction over the matter pursuant to Section 
366.04, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 
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Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1:  Should the Commission approve the joint petition for approval of the territorial 
agreement in Orange County between Winter Park and DEF? 

Recommendation:  Yes.  The territorial agreement between Winter Park and DEF will not cause 
a detriment to the public interest; therefore, it should be approved.  (Klancke, Rome) 

Staff Analysis:  Pursuant to Section 366.04(2)(d), F.S., the Commission has the jurisdiction to 
approve territorial agreements between and among rural electric cooperatives, municipal electric 
utilities, and other electric utilities.  Rule 25-6.0440(2), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), 
provides that in approving territorial agreements, the Commission may consider the 
reasonableness of the purchase price of any facilities being transferred, the likelihood that the 
agreement will not cause a decrease in the reliability of electric service to existing or future 
ratepayers, and the likelihood that the agreement will eliminate existing or potential uneconomic 
duplication of facilities.  Unless the Commission determines that the agreement will cause a 
detriment to the public interest, the agreement should be approved.  Utilities Commission of the 
City of New Smyrna Beach v. Florida Public Service Commission, 469 So. 2d 731 (Fla. 1985). 

The joint petitioners desire to clearly delineate the territorial boundaries in Orange 
County in their entirety through this agreement in order to gain further operational efficiencies 
and customer service improvements in Orange County, while continuing to eliminate 
circumstances giving rise to the uneconomic duplication of service facilities and hazardous 
situations.  A copy of the agreement and associated maps delineating the respective territorial 
areas of Winter Park and DEF is included in Attachment A.  Pursuant to Section 1.9, the 
proposed effective date of the agreement is the date on which a Consummating Order is issued 
by the Commission, provided no timely protests to the Commission’s Proposed Agency Action 
Order are filed.  The duration of the agreement would be 20 years from the effective date. 

The petitioners state that in accordance with Rule 25-6.0440(1)(d), F.A.C., the 11 
customers (2 residential, 9 commercial) to be transferred from DEF to Winter Park pursuant to 
this agreement were notified by mail of the transfer and a description of the difference between 
DEF’s and Winter Park’s rates was provided.  DEF will apply customers’ deposits to their last 
electric bill and will directly refund any surplus.  With regard to the degree of acceptance by 
affected customers, the petitioners state that no negative responses to the notification letters have 
been received.  The joint petitioners expect that all transfers of customers will be completed 
within 24 months of the effective date of the agreement and will notify the Commission in 
writing if circumstances require additional time. 

It appears that the proposed agreement will eliminate the potential uneconomic 
duplication of facilities and will not cause a decrease in the reliability of electric service.  
Therefore, based on the above, staff believes that the proposed territorial agreement will not 
cause a detriment to the public interest and should be approved. 

 



Docket No. 130267-EU 
Date: January 23, 2014 

 - 4 - 

Issue 2:  Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation:  Yes.  If no person whose interests are substantially affected timely files a 
protest to the Commission’s Proposed Agency Action Order, this docket should be closed upon 
issuance of a Consummating Order.  (Klancke) 

Staff Analysis:  If no person whose interests are substantially affected timely files a protest to 
the Commission’s Proposed Agency Action Order, this docket should be closed upon issuance of 
a Consummating Order. 
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Docket No. 130262-TX - Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service 
Commission of Certificate of Necessity No. 8623, issued to Broadstar, LLC d/b/a 
PrimeCast, effective October 15, 2013. 

AGENDA: 02/04/14- Regular Agenda- Proposed Agency Action- Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Case Background 

Broadstar, LLC d/b/a PrimeCast (Broadstar) currently holds local exchange 
telecommunications company Certificate No. 8623, issued on June 13, 2006. 

On October 21, 2013, the Florida Public Service Commission (the Commission) received 
a letter dated October 15, 2013, from Jeoffrey Burtch, the Chapter 7 Trustee representing 
Broadstar. The letter stated that Broadstar was not operating while in Chapter 7 bankruptcy and 
will not be operating in the future. As a result, Mr. Burtch is requesting a voluntary Bankruptcy 
cancellation of the company's local exchange telecommunications certificate. 
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Broadstar filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection in the United States Bankruptcy 
Court For The District of Delaware on April 26, 2012. That bankruptcy was converted to 
Chapter 7 bankruptcy on October 15, 2012, which is documented in Bankruptcy Case Number 
12-11363-KG. Judge Kevin Gross was assigned to the Broadstar bankruptcy case. Broadstar's 
operating assets were sold to Capitol Broadband Ventures, LLC and Hotwire Communications, 
prior to the company filing for Chapter 11 bankruptcy. 

In the letter dated October 15, 2013, Mr. Burtch requested a bankruptcy cancellation of 
the local exchange certificate because the company no longer has any funds available to pay the 
accrued unpaid penalty and interest of $36 for 2009 or the minimum Regulatory Assessment 
Fees (RAF) for 2012 and 2013. 

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes (F.S.), telecommunications companies must 
pay a minimum annual RAF if the certificate or registration was active during any portion of the 
calendar year and late payment charges as outlined in Section 350.113, F.S., for any delinquent 
amounts. 

This recommendation addresses Broadstar' s request for bankruptcy cancellation of its 
local exchange certificate. We are vested with jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter 
364, F.S., and Section 350.113, F.S. 
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Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1: Should the Commission grant Broadstar, as set forth in Attachment A, cancellation of 
its local exchange telecommunications company Certificate No. 8623, with an effective date of 
October 15, 2013, due to bankruptcy; direct the Division of Administrative and Information 
Technology Services to request permission from the Florida Department of Financial Services to 
write off any unpaid Regulatory Assessment Fees, including statutory late payment charges, 
instead of requesting collection services; and require the company to immediately cease and 
desist providing local exchange services in Florida? 

Recommendation: Yes, the Commission should grant Broadstar, as set forth in Attachment A, 
cancellation of its local exchange telecommunications company Certificate No. 8623, with an 
effective date of October 15, 2013, due to bankruptcy; direct the Division of Administrative and 
Information Technology Services to request permission from the Florida Department of 
Financial Services to write off any unpaid Regulatory Assessment Fees, including statutory late 
payment charges, instead of requesting collection services; and require the company to 
immediately cease and desist providing competitive local exchange services in Florida. 
(Beard, Earnhart) 

Staff Analysis: See attached proposed Order. 
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Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes, this docket should be closed if no protest is filed within 21 days and 
upon issuance of a Consummating Order. (Hopkins) 

Staff Analysis: The Order issued from this recommendation will become final upon issuance of 
a Consummating Order, unless a person whose substantial interests are affected by the 
Commission's decision files a protest within 21 days of the issuance of the Proposed Agency 
Action Order. This docket should then be closed upon issuance of a Consummating Order. 
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Attachment A 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida 
Public Service Commission of Certificate of 
Necessity No. 8623, issued to Broadstar, LLC 
d/b/a PrimeCast, effective October 15, 2013. 

DOCKETNO. 130262-TX 
ORDER NO. 
ISSUED: 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter: 

ART GRAHAM, Chairman 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
GRANTING CANCELLATION OF COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CERTIFICATE 

DUE TO BANKRUPTCY 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action 
discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose interests 
are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

Broadstar, LLC d/b/a PrimeCast (Broadstar) currently holds local exchange 
telecommunications company Certificate No. 8623, issued on June 13, 2006. 

On October 21,2013, this Commission received a letter dated October 15,2013, from the 
Chapter 7 Trustee of the company, Jeoffrey Burtch, stating that Broadstar did not operate in the 
Chapter 7 bankruptcy and will not be operating in the future. As a result, Mr. Burtch is 
requesting a voluntary Bankruptcy cancellation of the company's local exchange 
telecommunications certificate. 

Broadstar, LLC filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection in the United States 
Bankruptcy Court For The District of Delaware on April 26, 2012, which was converted to 
Chapter 7 bankruptcy on October 15, 2012, as documented in Bankruptcy Case Number 12-
11363-KG. Judge Kevin Gross was assigned to the Broadstar bankruptcy case. Broadstar's 
operating assets were sold to Capitol Broadband Ventures, LLC and Hotwire Communications, 
prior to the company filing for Chapter 11 bankruptcy. 
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Attachment A 

In the letter dated October 15, 2013, Mr. Burtch requested a bankruptcy cancellation of 
the local exchange certificate because the company no longer has any funds available to pay the 
accrued unpaid penalty and interest of $36 for 2009 or the minimum Regulatory Assessment 
Fees (RAF) for 2012 and 2013. 

Broadstar has filed for bankruptcy, and pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 362 (a) (1) and (a) (2) of 
the US Bankruptcy Code, the filing of a petition for bankruptcy relief acts as an administrative 
action or proceeding against the debtor that was or could have commenced before the bankruptcy 
case or to enforce a judgment obtained before the bankruptcy case against the debtor. 1 

Additionally, in any bankruptcy liquidation or reorganization, secured creditors are given the 
highest priority in the distribution and, normally, receive all of the distributed assets. RAFs, late 
payment charges, and penalties owed by a company to the Florida Public Service Commission, 
as well as monetary settlements of cases resolving issues of failure to pay such fees, are not 
secured debts and, as a practical matter, are uncollectible in a bankruptcy proceeding where 
liquidation occurs. Therefore, this Commission would be prevented from collecting the RAFs 
owed by this company, and from assessing and collecting a penalty for failure to pay the fees. 
Broadstar owes accrued unpaid penalty and interest of $36 for 2009, the 2012 RAF, plus the 
statutory late payment charges and the 2013 RAF for Certificate No. 8623. 

We are vested with jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter 364, F.S., and 
Section 350.113, F.S. Pursuant to Section 364.336, F.S., telecommunications companies must 
pay a minimum annual RAF if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year 
and provides for late payment charges as outlined in Section 350.113, F.S., for any delinquent 
amounts. 

Accordingly, we hereby find that Broadstar's Certificate No. 8623, shall be cancelled due 
to bankruptcy, effective October 15, 2013. In addition, any unpaid RAFs shall not be sent to the 
Florida Department of Financial Services for collection, and permission for this Commission to 
write off the uncollectible amount shall be requested. Broadstar shall immediately cease and 
desist providing local exchange services in Florida. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Broadstar's Certificate No. 
8623 to provide local exchange telecommunications service is hereby cancelled, effective 
October 15, 2013, due to bankruptcy. It is further 

ORDERED that the outstanding RAFs, including accrued statutory late payment charges, 
shall not be sent to the Department of Financial Services for collection. The Division of 
Administrative Services shall request permission to write off the uncollectible amount. It is 
further 

I See also 11 uses§ 362 (a) (6) which states that bankruptcy filing operates as a stay for any act, to collect, assess, 
or recover a claim that arose before the bankruptcy filing. 
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Attachment A 

ORDERED that if Broadstar's certificate is cancelled in accordance with this Order, it 
shall immediately cease and desist providing telecommunication services in Florida. It is further 

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall 
become final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate 
petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C., is received by the Office of the 
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the 
close of business on the date set forth in the "Notice of Further Proceedings" attached hereto. It 
is further 

SMH 

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes final, this docket shall be closed. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this __ day of 

CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 413-6770 
www.floridapsc.com 

Copies furnished: A copy of this document is 
provided to the parties of record at the time of 
issuance and, if applicable, interested persons. 
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Attachment A 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57, 
Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be 
construed to mean all requests for an administrative hearing will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does 
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing. 

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature. Any person whose substantial 
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal 
proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code. This 
petition must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on ______ _ 

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become final and effective upon the 
issuance of a Consummating Order. 

Any objection or protest filed in this/these docket(s) before the issuance date of this order 
is considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 
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Office of the General Counsel (Murphy) C. \/"A-

RE: Docket No. 1 00471 -SU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Marion County 
by S & L Utilities, Inc. 

AGENDA: 02/04/14 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brise 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Case Background 

S & L Utilities, Inc. , (S & L or Utility) is a Class C util ity providing wastewater service 
to approximately 76 customers in Marion County. The Utility is located in the Southwest 
Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD). In its 2012 Annual Rep01i, S & L reported 
operating revenues of $53,456 and operating expenses of $58,042. 

On December 22, 2010, S & L filed an application for a staff-assisted rate case. By 
Order No. PSC-11 -0444-P AA-SU, the Commission approved Phase I and Phase II rates.' The 

1 See Order No. PSC-ll-0444-PAA-SU, in Docket No. 100471-SU, issued October 7, 201 1, In re: Application for 
staff-assisted rate case in Marion County bv S & L Utilities. Inc. 

~ ·' 
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Phase II rates were to be implemented once the Utility had completed pro forma plant additions 
of $55,997 for the replacement of two air blowers, videography of the lines in the collection 
system, and percolation pond cleaning. The Utility was given 12 months from the effective date 
of the Consununating Order to complete the plant additions. The 12-month period ended on 
November 1, 2012. 

On January 8, 2013, the Utility indicated it had completed the videography of the lines 
and the percolation pond cleaning. However, the Utility had not replaced the two air blowers 
and requested an extension until November 1, 2013. By Order No. PSC-13-0137-PAA-SU,2 the 
Commission approved the Utility 's extension request, revised the Phase II rates to reflect the pro 
forma plant additions that were completed, and approved Phase III rates that would become 
effective once the two air blowers were replaced. 

By letter dated January 21 , 2014, S & L indicated that it does not intend to replace the 
two air blowers and requested to not implement Phase III rates and close the docket. This 
recommendation addresses the Utility's request to not implement Phase III rates and close the 
docket. The Commission has the authority to consider this matter pursuant to Section 367.0814, 
Florida Statutes (F.S.). 

2 See Order No. PSC-13-0137-PAA-SU, in Docket No. 100471-SU, issued March 22, 2013, In re: Application for 
staff-assisted rate case in Marion Countv by S & L Util ities. Inc. 

- 2-



DocketNo. 100471-SU 
Date: January 23, 2014 

Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1: Should the Utility's request to not implement Phase Ill rates and close the docket be 
approved? 

Recommendation: Yes. The Utility's request to not implement Phase III rates and close the 
docket should be granted. If no timely protest is filed by a substantially affected person, this 
docket should be closed upon the issuance of a Consummating Order. (Rieger, Roberts) 

Staff Analvsis: As discussed in the case background, by Order No. PSC-13-0137-PAA-SU, the 
Commission approved a revised Phase II flat rate of$67.31 , which became effective on May 1, 
2013. This Phase II flat rate included the costs associated with the completion of the percolation 
pond cleaning. Also, the Utility had completed the videography of the collection lines. 
However, there was no cost associated with the videography of the collection lines to the Utility 
because funding was provided by the Florida Rural Water Association. The Order also granted 
the Utility an extension of time until November 1, 2013, to replace the two air blowers. A Phase 
III rate of $69.07 was approved based on the expected costs of $16,654 to replace the air 
blowers. 

Prior to November 1, 2013, staff contacted the Utility to get a status report on the 
replacement of the two air blowers. By letter dated December 23, 2013, the Uti lity indicated that 
it is still unable to replace the two air blowers due to its current financial position and requested 
an extension of time to November 1, 2014, to replace the blowers . Also, the Utility indicated 
that the existing air blowers have been serviced and are performing at their proper function. 

Staff subsequently contacted the Utility to discuss the Utili ty's plans for financing the 
replacement of the air blowers and the expected completion date for replacing the air blowers. 
The Utility responded that one of the air blowers was completely rebuilt and the other is old but 
in proper working condition. The Utility filed a letter on January 21, 20 14, indicating it does not 
intend to replace the air blowers at this time and requesting that the Phase III rates not be 
implemented and the docket be closed. The Utility also provided an email from its plant 
operator stating that both air blowers are working properly and do not need to be replaced at this 
time. According to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), the replacement 
of the two blowers was not a requirement and the Utility is cunently in compliance. 

Based on the above, staff recommends that the Utility's request to not implement Phase 
III rates and close the docket be granted. If no timely protest is filed by a substantially affected 
person, this docket should be closed upon the issuance of a Consummating Order. 
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RE: Docket No. 080271 -EI - Status of Joint-Ownershi p of discussions associated with 
Florida Power & Light's Turkey Point Units 6 and 7. 
Docket No. 140009-EI - Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause . 

AGENDA: 02/04/ 14 - Regular Agenda -Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 

J>REHEARING OFFICER: 

CRITICAL DATES: 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

All Conun issioners 

Balbis { 0 tg 0 2. '1 1 - 8::C) , r::;;;.. 
t)y-o-.vn ( /L.f 0009, GI-) ~ 
None 

None 

Case Background 

On October I 6, 2007, Flori da Power & Light Company (FPL) fil ed a petition seeking 
approval fro m the Florida Publi c Service C011U11ission (Commission) for a determination of need 
fo r the Turkey Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 (Turkey Point 6 and 7), pursuant to Section 403.5 19, 
F lorida Statutes (F.S.) , and Rule 25-22.080, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The Office 
of Public Counsel (OPC), Florida Municipal Electric Association (FMEA), Florida Municipal 
Power Agency (FMPA), JEA, Seminole Electric Cooperati ve, Inc. (Seminole), Orlando Utilities 
Commission (OUC), and Bob and Jan Krasowski (Krasowski) submitted petitions to intervene, 
and were granted permission to participate in the proceeding. 

A formal administrati ve hearing was held on January 30 through February I , 2008. At 
the beginning of the heari ng, the Commission took up a preliminary matter regarding a proposed 
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stipulation to Issue 7 in the case. Issue 7 addressed whether or not FPL 's petition contained a 
required summary of any discussions with electric uti lities regarding joint ownership of a portion 
of the capacity from the plant, consistent with the requirements of 403.519(4)(a)5., F.S. , and 
Rule 25-22.081 , F.A.C. The Commission found that the stipulation between FPL, FMEA, 
FMPA, JEA, OUC, and Seminole was reasonable. The Commission 's approval of the stipulation 
was memorialized in the final order approving FPL's petition for determination of need.1 As a 
result of the stipulation, FMEA, FMPA, JEA, OUC, and Seminole were excused from the 
hearing. 

The stipulation approved in Order No. PSC-08-0237-FOF-EI committed the parties to 
hold good faith discussions regarding the potential for joint ownership in the capacity from 
Turkey Point 6 and 7. The Commiss ion further required FPL to submit a summary or report of 
those di scussions to the Commission on a quarterly basis. Docket No. 080271-Ee was opened 
as a vehicle to monitor the status of joint ownership discussions associated with purchasing 
power from FPL's Turkey Point 6 and 7. This recommendation addresses a proposed adjustment 
to the reporting requirements in the Commission's order. 

The Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this proceeding pursuant to 
Sections 366.04(2)(c) and (5), 403.507(4), and 403.5 19, F.S. 

1 Order No. PSC-08-0237-FOF-EI, in Docket No. 070650-EI, In re: Petition to determine need for Turkev Point 
Nuclear Un its 6 & & electrica l power plant. by Florida Power & Light Companv. issued April II , 2008. 
2 Docket No. 08027 1-EI, In re: Status of Joint-Ownership of discussions associated with Florida Power & Light's 
Turkev Point 6 and 7. 
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Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1: Should the Commission continue to require Florida Power & Light Company to fi le 
quarterly reports regarding joint discussions pertaining to joint ownership in Turkey Point 6 and 
7? 

Recommendation: No. FPL should be required to file an annual report on the progress 
discussions with FMEA, FMPA, .T EA, Sem inole, and OUC. In addition, the report should be 
included as part of FPL's recurring filings concerning the feasibi lity of completing the Turkey 
Point 6 and 7 Project as filed in the Commission 's Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause beginn ing with 
Docket No. I 40009-EI. Furthermore, the parties to the stipulation should no longer be 
prohibited from intervening in the NCRC docket for the purpose of addressing issues related to 
joint participation associated with FPL's Turkey Point 6 and 7. If any pending contract is agreed 
upon between FPL and any utility, FPL should be required to immediately inform the 
Commission and the other utili ties who are parties to the stipulation. (S. Brown) 

Staff Analysis: During the formal administrative hearing in FPL's peti tion to determine need for 
Turkey Point 6 and 7, a discussion was held regarding a proposed sti pulation to Issue 7 between 
FPL, FMEA, FMPA, JEA, Seminole, and OUC. The Commiss ion found that the stipulation 
between the companies was reasonable and as a result it was approved. The stipulation read as 
fo llows: 

FPL has had initial discussions with FMEA, FMPA, and OUC regarding any 
mutual benefi ts that may accrue from joint participation in Turkey Point Units 6 
& 7. No later than July 1, 2009, FPL wi ll continue its good fa ith discussions with 
FMEA, FMPA, and OUC, and will also commence good faith discussions of joint 
parti cipation in Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 with JEA and Seminole. FPL will 
report the status of such ongoing status discussions to the FPSC every quarter 
thereafter. The results of these status discussions shall be repo rted to the FPSC as 
part of a docket which will be opened by the FPSC pursuant to its authority under 
the Grid Bill as codified in the Flo rida Statutes. in order to provide the parties 
with such rights and remedies as mav exist to the extent of the FPSC's jurisdiction 
thereunder. (emphasis added) FPL, FMPA, FMEA, JEA, OUC and Seminole 
each agree that such docket to be opened by the Comm iss ion pursuant to its Grid 
Bill authority is the sole forum for raising issues concerning joint participation in 
Turkey Point 6 and 7. FMPA, FMEA, JEA, OUC and Seminole each agree not to 
intervene or otherwise participate di rectly or indirectly in section 366.93, Florida 
Statutes, cost recovery proceedings for the purpose of addressing joint 
participation in Turkey Point 6 and 7. Nothing in this stipulation is intended to 
imply that ongoing status discussions necessarily will lead to an agreement among 
any of the parties fo r joint participation in Turkey Point 6 and 7 or that any party 
is obligated to enter into any such agreements. 

Order No. PSC-08-0237-FOF-EI at pp. 3-4 (emphasis added) . 
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Docket No. 080271-EI 

As a result of the approved stipulation, the Commission opened Docket No. 080271 -EI. 
The docket was opened to monitor the status of j oint ownership discussions associated with 
FPL's Turkey Point 6 and 7. The Commission acknowledged that FPL and the other parties 
associated with the stipulation agreed to ho ld di scussions regarding joint ownership. FPL has 
provided the Commission with a report on di scussions the Company has held with the interested 
utilities on a quarterl y basis since Jul y 2009. 

The reports have stated that FPL has conducted good faith discussions with interested 
parti es regarding j oint ownership of Turkey Po int 6 and 7. In addi tion, as of the last report 
submitted to the Commission on January 2, 20 14, no pending contracts have been signed. 

In an effort to streamline the reporting process, whi le sti ll meeting the intent of the 
Commission's order, staff considered the possibility of reducing the repo11ing requirements from 
quarterly to ammally. Staff also considered whether to close the instant docket and move the 
reports to the Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause (NCRC) docket in order to improve administrative 
efficiency. 

Staff notes that the prior stipulation approved in Order No. PSC-08-0237-FOF-EI also 
prohibits the parties fro m intervening in the N CRC for the purpose of addressing joint 
participation in Turkey Point 6 and 7. Staff believes that shifting the reporting requirement to 
the NCRC would require elimination of that prohibition in order to provide an opportunity for 
parties to address any issues concerning j oint participation in Turkey Point 6 and 7 which may 
arise. If such issues do ari se, the Commission may consider them in the NCRC docket or 
establish a spinoff docket. 

Staff contacted the parties to the Conm1ission-approved stipulation and inquired about 
their concerns if an am1ual report replaced quarterl y reports . The responses from the parties 
varied; however, no party expressed objections to requiring annual, rather than quarterl y reports. 
Several parties expressed the desire that the meetings continue because of the importance of 
remaining informed on any pendi ng negotiations with other uti liti es. None objected to the 
NCRC docket being the vehicle for reporting on the status of discuss ions. 

Future Compliance with the Order 

This recommendation does not alter the Commission' s instructions that FPL should 
provide status rep011s on meetings held with parties to explore possible joint ownersh ip 
opportuniti es with respect to Turkey Point 6 and 7. Annual reporting is administratively more 
efficient and the NCRC is the appropriate docket to make thi s information available to al l parti es 
and other interested persons . Lastly, if any pending contract is agreed upon between FPL and 
any utility, FPL should be required to immediately inform the Commission and the other uti lities 
who are parties to the stipulation. 
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Conclusion 

Based on the foregoing, staff believes that FPL should continue to conduct meetings with 
the parties to the stipulation as stipulated in Order No. PSC-08-0237-FOF-EI. However, instead 
of fi ling quarterly reports with the Commission on those meetings, FPL should be directed to file 
an annual report commencing in the Commission 's 2014 NCRC docket (Docket No. 140009-EI), 
as part of FPL's recurring filings concerning the feasibility of completing the Turkey Point 6 and 
7 project. Furthermore, the parties to the stipulation should no longer be prohibited from 
intervening in the NCRC docket for the purpose of addressing issues related to joint participation 
associated with FPL's Turkey Point 6 and 7. If any pending contract is agreed upon between 
FPL and any utility, FPL should be required to immediately inform the Commission and the 
other uti lities who are parties to the stipulation. 
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Docket No. 08027 1-El 
Date: January 23 , 2014 ~ 

-these d. o cit e-K. ~ 
Issue 2: Should thi9 dQcket- be closed? 

(d) 
Recommendation : ~ If the Commission approves staffs recommendation in Issue 1, then 
Docket No. 080271-EI should be closed and Docket No. 140009-El should remain open. 
(Lawson) 

Staff Analysis: If the Commission approves staffs recommendation in Issue I , then Docket No. 
08027 1-EI should be closed and Docket No. 140009-EI should remain open. 
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Docket No. 130286-EI - Petition for ap , oval of new 
service rider by Florida Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 02/04/14 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing- Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 02/05/ 14 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Case Background 

< r:. 
C' 

On December 6, 20 13, F lorida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a pet1t10n for 
approval of a new Commercial/Industrial Service Rider (CISR). T he proposed CISR allows FPL 
the flexibility to negotiate pricing arrangements, within the parameters specified in the tariff, 
with customers who are at risk of leaving FPL's territory fo r more competiti ve options outside of 
Florida, or who may require competi tive incentives to bring new load into Florida. 

The Commission has approved essentially the same CISR tariff as proposed by FPL for 
Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Tampa Electri c Company (TECO), and Duke Energy Florida. ' 

1 Gulf s CISR tariff was approved as a pilot in 1996 and made permanent in 200 1. Order No. PSC-96-1 2 19-FOF­
EI, issued September 24 , 1996, in Docket No. 960789-EI, In re: Petition for authoritv to implement proposed 
commercial/industrial service rider on pi loUexperimental basis bv Gu lf Power Company and Order No. PSC-0 1-
0390-TRF-EI, issued February 15, 2001 , in Docket No. 001217-El, In Re: Petition for authority to modify 
Commercial/Industrial Service Rider Pilot Study by Gul f Power Company. TECO's CISR tariff was approved as a 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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The Commission has j uri sdiction over thi s matter pursuant to Secti ons 366.04 and 366.06, 
Florida Statutes (F.S.). 

pilot in 1998. TECO did not seek to make its tariff pem1anent after the 48-month pilot expired; however, the 
Stipulation and Settlement fil ed by TECO and other parties in Docket No. 130040-EI includes a new CISR. Order 
No. PSC-1 3-0443-FOF-EI, issued September 30, 2013, in Docket No. 130040-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Tampa Electric Companv. Florida Power Corporation's (now Duke Energy Florida, Inc.) tariff was approved as a 
pi lot in 200 I and made permanent in 2005. Order No. PSC-0 1-1789-TRF-EI, issued September 4, 200 I, in Docket 
No. 0 I 0879-EI, In re: Petition for approval of a new pilot Commercial/Industrial Service Rider to replace existing 
Economic Development Rider by Florida Power Corporation and Order No. PSC-05-0945-S-EI, issued September 
28, 2005 , in Docket No. 050078-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase by Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
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Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1: Should the Commission approve FPL's proposed Commercial/Industrial Service Rider 
tariff? 

Recommendation : Yes. The proposed tariff should be approved with an effective date of 
February 4, 20 14. (King) 

Staff Analysis: FPL currently has in place Economic Development Riders wh ich provide 
specific di scounts to the base demand and energy charges. The proposed CISR tariff would give 
FPL the flex ibility to negotiate potentiall y greater discounts on the base energy and/or base 
demand charges with large commercial/industrial customers who can affirmatively demonstrate 
that they have viable lower cost alternatives to receiving their electric service from FPL. T he 
CISR is available to both new and existing customers with loads of 2 megawatts (MW) or 
greater. An example of such customers could include a large data center. The CISR wi ll be 
limited to 50 Contract Service Arrangements (CSAs) or a total of 300 MW of load (whichever 
limit is reached first). FPL believes these limitations will ensure that the CISR is targeted to the 
size of customer that has the ability and motivation to base its location decisions in substantial 
measure on electricity costs, and also avo id the potential for the CISR to become oversubscribed. 
FPL will not use the CISR to attract existing load currently served by another Florida electric 
utility to its service territory. 

Customers must make a written request for service under the CISR and provide certain 
documentation. First, the customer must provide a legal attestation or affidavit stating that, but 
for the appli cation of the CJSR rate, the new or retained load would not be served by FPL. 
Second, the customer must provide documentation to show that there is a viable lower cost 
alternative to taking service from FPL. Third, existing customers must provide FPL with the 
results of a recent energy aud it of the customer's physical faci lity identifying cost-saving energy 
improvements which cou ld be made to reduce the customer's cost of energy. The requirements 
are intended to provide sufficient information fo r FPL to determine whether there is a basis and 
need for pricing negotiation under the CISR. 

For customers meeting the eligibili ty criteria, FPL seeks approval to negotiate the rate, 
the term of the contract, and other conditions. The negotiated discount only applies to base 
energy and/or base demand charges. The rate must cover the incremental cost to serve the CISR 
load plus a contribution to fixed costs. In addition, all clause-related costs, including fuel, wil l 
be recovered from the CISR customer. The CISR customer will also pay the otherwise 
applicable customer charge plus an add itional $250 monthly customer charge to cover 
incremental CJSR customer-related administrative costs. To avoid undue discrimination, FPL 
wi ll maintain documentation to demonstrate that, in the event two similarly situated customers in 
the same industry request service under the C ISR, there is no undue discrimination between the 
rates, terms, and conditions offered to the two customers. 

If the rate, terms, and other conditions are agreed upon, the customer wi ll be required to 
execute a CSA. The proposed tariff does not require that the Commission approve each CSA; 
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however, FPL will include, in its monthly Earn ings Surveillance Reports, the difference between 
the revenues which would have been received under the otherwise applicable tariff rate and the 
CISR rate.2 FPL may request a Comm ission prudence review subsequent to entering into a CSA. 
Should the Commission fi nd that CSA to have been prudent, then that CSA would no longer be 
reported on the monthly Earnings Surveillance Reports. Staff notes that nothing precludes the 
Commission, pursuant to Section 366.06(2), F.S. , from initiating a prudence review at any time 
on its own motion. Examples of circumstances that may trigger a review of the CSAs by the 
Commission are a request by FPL for a base rate increase, and , information in the monthly 
Earn ings Surveillance Reports indicating that the difference between the revenues that would 
have been produced by FPL's standard tariff rates and the revenues resulting from the CSAs 
would, when added to FPL's actual revenues, result in a theoretical calculation of FPL's 
jurisdictional return on equity that exceeds the top of the Company's authorized range. For this 
review by the Commission, FPL wi ll have the burden of proof that FPL's decision to enter into a 
pmiicular CSA was in the best interest of its general body of customers. 

As noted above, FPL 's proposed CISR tariff does not affect the adjustment clauses and 
does not affect base rates between rate cases; therefore, the general body of ratepayers are held 
hm·mless. The proposal may affect FPL's reported earnings and return on equity on the monthly 
surveillance report. However, if a customer is truly at risk, and if the CSA revenues exceed the 
incremental cost to serve, then the general body of ratepayers wi ll benefit from the proposed 
CISR tariff by providing an incentive to keep a large-volume customer on FPL's system. In 
addition, the fi ling is similar to the Gulf, TECO, and Duke CISR tariffs previously approved by 
the Commission. Therefore, staff recommends approval of FPL's CISR tariff. 

2 FPL also offered to fi le quarterly reports that would provide information regarding executed CSAs. Staff does not 
bel ieve these quarterly fi lings are necessary since that information wou ld be ava il able upon request, if/when needed. 
Staff believes the information to be provided in the monthly earning surveillance reports regarding executed CSAs is 
adequate. 
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Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: If Issue 1 is approved , the tariff should become effective on February 4, 
2014. If a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of the order, the tariff should remain in 
effect, with any revenues held subject to ref1md, pending resolution of the protest. If no timely 
protest is filed , this docket should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. 
(Young) 

Staff Analysis: Yes. If Issue I is approved , the tariff should become e ffective on February 4, 
2014. If a protest is filed within 2 1 days of the issuance of the order, the tariff should remain in 
effect, with any revenues held subject to refund , pending resolution of the protest. If no time ly 
protest is fil ed, this docket should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. 
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Docket No. 130288-WS -Request for approval of late payment chargein B~varclj) 
County by Aquarina Utilities, Inc. \D c-:' 

AGENDA: 02/04/ 14 - Regular Agenda- Tariff Filing- Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 02/1 0/ 14 (60-Day Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

Case Background 

Aquarina Utilities, Inc. (Aquarina or Utility) is a Class B water and wastewater utility 
serving approximately 411 customers in Brevard County. The Utility's 2012 Annual Report 
indicates that the Utility' s operating revenues were $250,314 and $153,760 for water and 
wastewater, respectively. 

On December 13, 201 3, the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment 
charge for its water and wastewater operations . This recommendation addresses Aquarina' s 
request to implement a late payment charge. The Commission has jurisdiction pursuant to 
Section 367.091 , Florida Statues (F.S.). 
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Discussion of Issues 

Issue 1: Should Aquarina's request to implement a $7.00 late payment charge be approved? 

Recommendation: Yes. Aquarina 's request to implement a $7.00 late payment charge should 
be approved. Aquarina should be required to file a proposed customer notice to reflect the 
Commission-approved charge. The approved charge should be effective for services rendered on 
or after the stamped approval date on the tariff sheet, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). In addition, the approved charge should not be implemented until 
staff has approved the proposed customer notice. The Utility should provide proof of the date 
notice was given no less than ten days after the date of the notice. (Thompson) 

Staff Analysis: Section 367.091, F.S. , authorizes the Commission to establish, increase, or 
change a rate or charge other than monthly rates or services availability charges. The Utility is 
requesting a $7.00 late payment charge to recover the cost of supplies and labor associated with 
processing late payment notices. The Utility' s request for a late payment charge was 
accompanied by its reason for requesting the charge, as well as the cost justification required by 
Section 367.091, F.S. 

The Utility has a total of 411 customer accounts and, according to the Utility, 
approximately 10 to 15 percent of the customers do not pay by the due date each month. As a 
courtesy, the Utility allows a three to five day grace period beyond the due date before it issues a 
late payment notice for discontinuance of service. After the expiration of the Utility's courtesy 
grace period, approximately five to six percent of the accounts are still delinquent and in need of 
a late payment notice. Based on historical data, the Utility anticipates it will prepare late 
payment notices for approximately 20 accounts per month. 

In the past, the Commission has allowed 10-1 5 minutes per account for clerical and 
administrative labor to research, review, and prepare the notice.1 The Utility indicated it spends 
approximately four hours per month processing late payment notices, which results in an average 
of 12 minutes per account (240 minutes/20 account) and is consistent with past Commission 
decisions. The late payment notices are processed by the account manager, which results in 
labor cost of $7.00 (12/60 x $35) per account. The cost basis for the late payment charge, 
including the labor, is shown below. 

1 See Order Nos. PSC-11-0204-TRF-SU, in Docket No. I 004 13-SU, issued April 25, 20 II , In re: Request for 
approval oftariffa mendment to include a late fee of $ 14.00 in Polk County by West Lakeland Wastewater.; PSC-
08-0255-PAA-WS, in Docket No. 07039 1-WS, issued Apri l 24, 2008, In re: Application for certi ficates to provide 
water and wastewater service in Sumter County by Orange Blossom Utilities. Inc.; and PSC-0 1-2 10 1-TRF-WS, in 
Docket No. 011122-WS, issued October 22, 200 1, In re: Tari ff fi ling to establ ish a late pavment charge in Highlands 
Countv bv Damon Utilities. Inc. 
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Labor 
Printing 
Postage 
Supplies 
Total Cost 

Cost Basis for Late Payment Charge 
$7.00 
$ .17 
$ .46 
L:.lQ 
$ 7.73 

Based on staffs research, since the late 1990s, the Commission has approved late 
payment charges ranging from $2.00 to $7.00? The purpose of this charge is not only to provide 
an incentive for customers to make timely payment, thereby reducing the number of delinquent 
accounts, but also to place the cost burden of processing delinquent accounts solely upon those 
who are cost causers. 

Based on the above, staff recommends that Aquarina's request to implement a $7.00 late 
payment charge should be approved. Aquarina should be required to file a proposed customer 
notice to reflect the Commission-approved charge. The approved charge should be effective for 
services rendered on or after the stamped approval date on the tariff sheet, pursuant to Rule 25-
30.475(1), F.A.C. In addition, the approved charge should not be implemented until staff has 
approved the proposed customer notice. The Utility should provide proof of the date notice was 
given no less than ten days after the date of the notice. 

2 See Order Nos. PSC-0 1-2 10 1-TRF-WS, in Docket No. 0 111 22-WS, issued October 22, 200 I, In re: Tariff filing to 
establish a late payment charge in Highlands County by Damon Util ities. Inc.; PSC-08-0255-PAA-WS, in Docket 
No. 070391-WS, issued April 24, 2008, In re: Appl ication for certificates to provide water and wastewater service 
in Sumter Countv bv Orange Blossom Uti lities. Inc.; PSC-09-0752-PAA-WU, in Docket No. 090 185-WU, issued 
November 16, 2009, In re: Application for grandfather certificate to operate water util itv in St. Johns Countv by 
Camachee Island Companv. Inc. d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utilitv.; PSC-1 0-0257-TRF-WU, in Docket 
No. 090429-WU, issued April 26, 20 10, In re: Request for approval of imposit ion of miscellaneous service charges. 
delinguent payment charge and meter tampering charge in Lake Countv. bv Pine Harbour Water Utilities. LLC.; and 
PSC-11-0204-TRF-SU, in Docket No. I 0041 3-SU, issued Apri l 25, 20 II , In re: Request for approval of tariff 
amendment to include a late fee of $ 14.00 in Polk County by West Lakeland Wastewater. 
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Issue 2 Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes. If Issue 1 is approved, the docket should remain open for staffs 
verification that the revised tariff sheet and customer notice have been filed by the Utility and 
approved by staff. The revised tariff sheet should become effective on or after the stamped 
approval date on the revised tariff sheet, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475, F.A.C. If a protest is filed 
within 21 days of the issuance date of the Order, the tariff should remain in effect with all late 
payment charges held subject to refund pending resolution of the protest, and the docket should 
remain open. If no timely protest is filed, a consummating order should be issued and, once staff 
verifies that the notice of the late payment charge has been given to customers, the docket should 
be administratively closed. (Barrera) 

Staff Analysis: lflssue 1 is approved, the docket should remain open for staffs verification that 
the revised tariff sheet and customer notice have been filed by the Uti lity and approved by staff. 
The revised tariff sheet should become effective on or after the stamped approval date on the 
revised tariff sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475, F.A.C. If a protest is filed within 21 days ofthe 
issuance date of the Order, the tariff should remain in effect with all late payment charges held 
subject to refund pending resolution of the protest, and the docket should remain open. If no 
timely protest is filed, a conswnmating order should be issued and, once staff verifies that the 
notice of the late payment charge has been given to customers, the docket should be 
administratively closed. 
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